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Department of Human Department of Elections Compensation Board Department of General Virginia Department of Virginia Racing Commission Department of Forestry Department of Professional Board of Accountancy Department of Housing & Department of Labor and Virginia Employment Department of Mines, Department of Small Business Virginia Resources Authority Department of Education
Resource Management Services Agricultural and Consumer and Occupational Regulation Community Development Industry Commission Minerals and Energy and Supplier Diversity
ELECT promotes and supports The mission of SCB is to determine a Services VRC works to promote, sustain, grow, DOF protects and develops BOA regulates certified public accountants VRA provides innovative, cost- The mission of VDOE is to lead and
DHRM serves as the central accurate, fair, open and secure reasonable budget for the participation of DGS provides the services allowing and control a native horse racing healthy, sustainable forest DPOR issues state credentials in Virginia through a program of DHCD is committed to creating DOLI administers the programs for VEC promotes economic growth DMME enhances the development SBSD is dedicated to enhancing the effective and sustainable financial facilitate the development and
human resource agency for state elections for the citizens of the the Commonwealth toward the total cost agencies to direct their energies VDACS promotes the economic industry with pari-mutuel wagering by resources for Virginians. (licenses, certificates or examination, licensure of individuals and safe, affordable, and Virginia Occupational Safety and and stability by delivering and and conservation of energy and participation of small, women- and solutions to build vibrant and healthy implementation of a quality public
government. Commonwealth. of office operations for Constitutional toward their core missions without growth and development of Virginia prescribing regulations and conditions registrations) to those qualified to CPA firms, consumer protection through prosperous communities to live, Health, Registered Apprenticeship, coordinating workforce services. mineral resources in a safe and minority-owned businesses in Virginia communities. education system that meets the
Officers. having to worry about the logistics of agriculture, provides consumer that command and promote http://www.dof.virginia.gov/ practice in regulated professions. enforcement of VBOA statutes and work and do business in Boiler and Pressure Vessel Safety environmentally sound manner to Virginia’s procurement opportunities. needs of students and assists them in
http://www.dhrm.virginia.gov/ http://www.elections.virginia.gov/ the operation. protection and encourages excellence and complete honesty and regulations, continuing professional Virginia. and Labor and Employment Law. http://www.vec.virginia.gov/ support a more productive http://www.virginiaresources.org/ becoming educated, productive, and
http://www.scb.virginia.gov/ environmental stewardship. integrity in racing and wagering. https://www.virginia.gov/agencies/ education and peer review oversight. economy. https://sbsd.virginia.gov/ responsible citizens.
http://www.dgs.virginia.gov/ department-of-professional-and- http://www.dhcd.virginia.gov/ http://www.doli.virginia.gov/
http://www.vdacs.virginia.gov// http://vrc.virginia.gov/ occupational-regulation/ http://www.boa.virginia.gov/ https://www.dmme.virginia.gov/ http://www.doe.virginia.gov/
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Library of Virginia Virginia Museum of Fine Arts Frontier Culture Museum of State Council of Higher Education Virginia Community College The Science Museum of Virginia Commission for the Gunston Hall Jamestown-Yorktown Foundation Department of Planning and Department of Accounts Department of the Treasury Department of Taxation Office of Children's Services Department of Health Professions Center for Innovative
Virginia for Virginia System Virginia Arts Budget Technology
LVA houses the most comprehensive VMFA is a state-supported, privately Gunston Hall strives to stimulate The mission of the Jamestown-Yorktown The Department of Accounts (DOA) The Department of the Treasury The mission of TAX is to administer The Children's Services Act (CSA) DHP mission is to ensure safe and

collection of materials on Virginia endowed educational institution created FCM works to tell the story of early SCHEV helps policymakers, college VCCS has a 50-year track record of The mission of SMV is to inspire VCA is the state agency that the continuing exploration of Foundation is to foster an awareness and DPB advises the Governor on how to is a central service agency providing (TRS) serves as the central state the tax laws of the Commonwealth manages the single state pool of competent patient care by licensing health CIT is a nonprofit corporation

government, history, and culture for the benefit of the citizens of the immigrants and their American administrators, and other concerned educational excellence and innovation to Virginians to enrich their lives supports the arts through funding democratic ideals first penned by understanding of the early history, settlement, wisely use public resources for the benefit a uniform system of accounting, agency, providing statewide with integrity and efficiency to funds to purchase services for at- professionals, enforcing standards of that accelerates the next
available anywhere. Commonwealth of Virginia. Its purpose is descendants by reproducing examples of leaders work cooperatively and serve the needs of our citizens and through science. from the Virginia General George Mason in 1776. and development of the United States through of all Virginians by analyzing, developing, financial reporting, and internal financial services for agencies and support funding of government risk youth and their families. practice, and providing information to generation of technology and

to collect, preserve, exhibit, and interpret traditional rural buildings from England, constructively to advance educational strengthen the commonwealth’s economy. Assembly and the National the convergence of American Indian, European, and implementing various fiscal, controls to protect and account for institutions of the Commonwealth. services for Virginia's citizens. health care practitioners and the public. technology companies.
http://www.lva.virginia.gov/ art, to encourage the study of the arts, and Germany, Ireland, West Africa, and excellence. http://www.smv.org/ Endowment for the Arts. http://www.gunstonhall.org/ and African cultures and the enduring legacies programmatic, and regulatory policies. the Commonwealth’s financial http://www.csa.virginia.gov/ DHP is composed of 13 health regulatory
thus to enrich the lives of all. America. http://www.vccs.edu/ bequeathed to the nation. resources. https://www.trs.virginia.gov/ http://www.tax.virginia.gov/ boards and 3 programs. http://www.cit.org/
http://www.schev.edu/ http://www.arts.virginia.gov/ http://www.dpb.virginia.gov/index.cfm
https://vmfa.museum/ http://www.frontiermuseum.org/ http://www.historyisfun.org/ http://www.doa.virginia.gov/ http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/
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Department for Aging and Department for the Deaf and Hard Department of Social Virginia Department of Department of Medical Virginia Board for People with Department for the Blind and Department of Behavioral Health Virginia Department of Virginia Museum of Marine Resources Commission Department of Wildlife Department of Historic Department of Department of Military Affairs Department of Veterans Services
Rehabilitative Services of Hearing Services Health Assistance Services Disabilities Vision Impaired and Developmental Services Conservation and Recreation Natural History Resources Resources Environmental Quality
The Marine Resources Commission (MRC) DMA plans, coordinates, maintains situational DVS assists veterans of the armed forces and their
DARS, in collaboration with community VDDHH works to reduce the DSS is a state supervised and The Mission of VDH is to promote The mission at the Department of VBPD works to create a Commonwealth DBVI is committed to providing quality DBHDS supports individuals by DCR works to conserve, protect, VMNH is a museum without manages saltwater fishing and associated The Department of Wildlife Resources DHR is the Commonwealth’s DEQ administers state and federal awareness, and employs forces for homeland dependents in accessing federal and state veteran
partners, provides and advocates for communication barriers between persons locally administered social and protect the health of all Medical Assistance Services (DMAS) that advances opportunities for services to assist Virginia's citizens who promoting recovery, self-determination, enhance and advocate wise use of the walls that interprets Virginia's habitat, for both recreational and (DWR) as of July 2020, formerly the official historic preservation laws and regulations for air quality, security and homeland defense in order to benefits. DVS operates 26 benefit services offices
resources and services to improve the who are deaf or hard of hearing and those services system that provides Virginians. is to provide a system of high quality independence, personal decision-making are blind, deafblind or vision impaired in and wellness in all aspects of life. commonwealth's unique natural, natural heritage within a commercial species. Established in 1875 as Department of Game and Inland agency. water quality, water supply and land respond to any incidents within the throughout the Commonwealth where veterans
employment, quality of life, security, and who are hearing, including family oversight and guidance to 120 and cost effective health care and full participation in community life achieving their maximum level of historical, recreational, scenic and global context in ways the Virginia Fish Commission, the Marine Fisheries (DGIF), is responsible for the protection. Commonwealth. and their dependents receive free assistance in
independence of older Virginians, Virginians members, service providers, and the local offices across the state. http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/ services to qualifying Virginians and for individuals with developmental and employment, education, and personal http://www.dbhds.virginia.gov/ cultural resources. relevant to everyone. Resources Commission is one of the oldest management of inland fisheries, http://www.dhr.virginia.gov/ developing and filing claims for federal veteran
with disabilities, and their families. general public. their families. other disabilities. independence. agencies in Virginia state government. wildlife, and recreational boating for http://www.deq.virginia.gov/ http://www.dma.virginia.gov/ benefits.
http://www.dss.virginia.gov/ http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/ http://www.vmnh.net/ the Commonwealth of Virginia.
https://www.vadars.org/ https://vddhh.org/ http://www.dmas.virginia.gov/ http://www.dpb.virginia.gov/index.cfm https://www.vdbvi.org/ http://mrc.virginia.gov/ https://www.dvs.virginia.gov/

http://www.dwr.virginia.gov/
http://www.dgif.virginia.gov/
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Department of Criminal Department of State Commonwealth's Attorneys' Services Virginia Department of Fire Department of Alcoholic Department of Juvenile Justice Department of Forensic Science Department of Corrections Virginia Information Department of Motor Vehicles Department of Aviation
Justice Services Police Council Programs Beverage Control Technologies Agency
DJJ operates and is responsible for the DFS scientists provide technical assistance and DOC mission is to enhance public DMV responsibilities include vehicle titling and registration, driver DOAV plans for the development of
DCJS is charged with planning and VSP provides high quality, CASC is the Virginia state agency responsible for VDEP coordinates and delivers With more than 355 stores in vast majority of local Court Service Units training, evaluate and analyze evidence, interpret safety by controlling and supervising VITA is the commonwealth's licensing and maintenance of driver and vehicle records. The Virginia’s air transportation system,
carrying out programs and statewide law enforcement providing training, education and services to Virginia's specialized training across the convenient locations throughout the (often known as juvenile probation results, and provide expert testimony related to sentenced offenders in a humane, consolidated information agency also collects Virginia's fuel tax, monitors the state's trucking promotes and educates the public about
initiatives to improve the services to the people of prosecutors. Commonwealth to emergency response Commonwealth, Virginia ABC is offices) across the Commonwealth, as the analyses of physical evidence recovered from cost-efficient manner, consistent technology (IT) organization. industry and serves as Virginia's Highway Safety Office. In addition, aviation, and provides flight services to
functioning and effectiveness of the Virginia and our visitors. personnel. dedicated to providing those age 21 well as the two state-operated Juvenile crime scenes and submitted for examination. with sound correctional principles the agency effectively enforces motoring and transportation- Commonwealth of Virginia leadership
criminal justice system as a whole. http://www.cas.state.va.us/ and older with an enjoyable, modern Correctional Centers, Beaumont and Bon and constitutional standards. http://www.vita.virginia.gov/ related tax laws, and efficiently collects and distributes and state agencies.
http://www.vsp.virginia.gov/ http://www.vafire.com/ shopping environment. Air. http://www.dfs.virginia.gov/ transportation-related revenues.
https://www.dcjs.virginia.gov/ https://vadoc.virginia.gov/ http://www.doav.virginia.gov/
https://www.abc.virginia.gov/ http://www.djj.virginia.gov/ https://www.dmv.virginia.gov/#/
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Virginia Department of Department of Rail and Public Motor Vehicle Dealer Board Department of 5
Transportation Transportation Emergency Management :
MVDB is charged with the regulation and
VDOT is responsible for building, DRPT focuses on the movement of people oversight of the new .and used car and VDEM develops and maintains
maintaining and operating the and goods throughout the truck dealer industry. state emergency plans and
commonwealth’s roads, bridges and Commonwealth, with the primary areas o assists communities in
tunnels. of activity being rail, public http://www.mvdb.virginia.gov/ developing localized emergency
transportation, and commuter services. operations plans.

http://www.virginiadot.org/

http://www.drpt.virginia.gov/ http://www.vaemergency.gov/

Robert Kowalke ~ Commonwealth Enterprise Architecture ~ robert.kowalke@vita.virginia.gov
Commonwealth Security and Risk Management (CSRM) @ Virginia Information Technologies Agency (VITA)
DIAGRAM PURPOSE: To create a organizational chart agencies model. Original list of 63 agencies was obtained from Ms. Tonya Broadnax in 2017. The Gold Standard for accurate names and agency numbers is available here = http:// Commonwealth Enterprise Solutions Center (CESC)

publicreports.dpb.virginia.gov/rdPage.aspx?rdReport=vp_AgencylList Aforementioned URL may be accessed directly from this webpage: http://dpb.virginia.gov/sp/sp.cfm (Choose “Select an Agency” hotlink) Architectural Artifacts/Graphs/Views/Matrices/etc. reference page: http://pubs.opengroup.org/architecture/togaf9-doc/arch/chap35.html
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